



ABOUT ME

5+ years of experience in Architectural Practice.

I believe in creativity and innovations. Nature and Surroundings are the best source of inspiration And my designs are inspired from them.

Will be obliged to share my knowledge and Skills With students that helps them further to achieve higher learning.

DOB - 03.09.1991

STATUS - Married

ADDRESS - 1167/C, 7th Main, 1st Stage
Vijay Nagar, Mysore – 570017

SKILLS

Auto Cad

MS Office

CorelDraw

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Google Sketch Up

V-Ray

Lumion

PC Architect

KAVITA PAWAR

M.ARCH (URBAN DESIGN)

B.ARCH (CA/2016/76487)

+91 80873 63883

kavitaspa2021@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Academic Year	School/College	Percentage
2006-2007	SSC , ST. SEBASTIAN HIGH SCHOOL, DAUND, PUNE	60.15 %
2007-2009	HSC , S.J.V COLLEGE , DAUND, PUNE	62.67 %
2009-2014	B.ARCH , PUNE UNIVERSITY MMCA, PUNE	62.52 %
2018-2020	M.ARCH , SCHOOL OF PLANNING AND ARCHITECTURE, MYSORE	GPA – 65.588

EXPERIENCE

2013	TELESIS ARCHITECTS & DESIGNERS PVT. LTD. Pune Internship
2014-2018	BASE ARCHITECTS & INTERIOR DESIGNER, Pune Assistance Architect
2019-2020	FREELANCER ARCHITECT Residential Projects – 06 Commercial Projects-04

WORKSHOP/CONFERENCE/ACTIVITIES ATTENDED

2012-2014	Actively participated in NASA Worked for G-Sen Trophy and Landscape Trophy
2012	Attended Clay Workshop, Indapur Feed & Samvad Lectures, Pune
2017	Visited Canton Fare in Guangdong, China
2018	Pune Satara Hill Half Marathon
2019	Attended Sustainable in Built Environment Training Programme CSE Centre for Science and Environment
2019	Attended Shelter for All National Seminar